



## Mr. Michael J. Wolf

Federal Labor Relations Authority (FLRA)

Director, Collaboration and ADR Office; ULP Settlement Official, Office of ALJs

## **Biography:**

Michael Wolf leads the FLRA's Alternative Dispute Resolution (ADR) program and serves as the FLRA's principal ADR practitioner. He helps federal agencies and unions prevent, manage, and resolve unfair labor practice litigation, negotiability petitions, arbitration exceptions, and other complex, significant, sensitive institutional workplace disputes. Mr. Wolf and his team also provide facilitation, training, and guidance to improve organizational effectiveness, quality of work life, engagement, and healthy, conflict-competent workplace culture. Mr. Wolf has held leadership roles in the Association for Conflict Resolution, the American Bar Association, state bar associations, and the Steering Committee of the Federal Interagency ADR Working Group. In addition to his current role at FLRA, Mr. Wolf teaches the graduate LMR course at Catholic University of America's Metropolitan School. He has been adjunct faculty at Pepperdine University Law School's Strauss Institute for Dispute Resolution, University of Baltimore, and a guest instructor at other universities. Mr. Wolf's 10th publication, a chapter about Online Dispute Resolution and Negotiation, appears in the 2nd edition of Online Dispute Resolution: Theory and Practice: A Treatise on Technology and Dispute Resolution.

Career	:

02/2021 – Present	Director, Collaboration & ADR Office (CADRO) and OALJ ULP Settlement Official, Federal
	Labor Relations Authority
09/2018 - 09/2019	Senior Labor Relations/EEO Consultant, Negotiation and Dispute Resolution Office, General
	Counsel's Office, US Air Force at the Pentagon (full time contractor)
06/2010 - 09/2018	Senior Dispute Resolution Specialist, then Director, Collaboration & ADR Office (CADRO)
NO REAL PROPERTY.	and OALJ ULP Settlement Official; also EEO Director in 2018, FLRA
03/2005 - 06/2010	Counsel for Dispute Resolution Technology, National Mediation Board
11/2003 - 03/2005	Associate Director, W.J. Usery Center for the Workplace, Georgia State University (IPA)
03/1993 – 11/2003	Commissioner/Federal Mediator, Dir. of Mediation Technology Services, and Special Assistant
	to the Director, Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service
09/1982 - 03/1993	National Counsel & Assistant Counsel, National Treasury Employees Union
01/1982 - 06/1982	Staff Assistant, POCS Committee, U.S. House of Representatives

## **Education:**

Juris Doctor, Washington University School of Law, St. Louis, MO. Bachelor of Arts, University of Wisconsin, Madison, WI.

